To,

Sir,

Nodal Officer
FCA, Aranya Bhawan,
Jaipur

Sub.:-

Date:- 11-10-2019

Reply for Diversion of 0.1685 ha of forest land in favor of NAYARA
ENERGY LIMITED, Jodhpur

Construction of Approach Road for

Proposed Nayara Energy Limited (Formerly Essar Oil Ltd.) Retail Outlet on
Suratgarh - Sri Ganganagar NH-62, Between Chainage ms stone 209/390 -
209/430(RH S) Proposal No.: FP/RI/ROAD/40754/2019

Ref.:- Letter No. F 14 () 2018/FCA/PCCF/EDS-| Dated 18.07.2019

In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.1685 ha of forest
land in favor of NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED, Jodhpur Construction of Approach Road for
Proposed Nayara Energy Limited (Formerly Essar Oil Ltd.) Retail Outlet on Suratgarh - Sri
Ganganagar NH-62, Between Chainage ms stone 209/390 -209/430(RHS) has been examined in
the office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with some observations and directed to

convey with necessary rectifications.

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted as

under:-

SN. Observations Reply

1. | IR o=Al gRT Hord KML file Ardsie fFmior | et fHor faumr & srgaifed o amse
f¥TT ¥ AT o 378e WM & T 9R URdd | @M & J9R |l KML file, DGPS map
fear ST 21 W KML file, DGPS map | JiFeEH uaire o= far 1 & |
e faam ST yefad 2

2. | UdE H Areoiie FEr [9EET o srgAifad of | dresiite R v W srgHfed o siee

NS WF Ud JETfcd THIOT UH U febar
ST JRTfad 2 |

M U4 JFETgfed T UF Gl &R fedr

2l

Submitted for necessary action and approval please.

Enclosed:; - As above.
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O1VISIONAL MANAGER-BD
JODHPUR

Yours



